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27" March 2006.

The Administrator.

The
Enwmﬁm«amm ﬁm

EPA, “®Ction
Box 3000, Agency
Johnstown Castle Estate, 23 Mg 2005
Co Wexford.

@@gf.@{
Re: W-50-2.

Dear SirorMadam. — - - - oo e

AVR Safeway's website states that their fuel blending facility at Corrin, Fermoy,
Co. Cork will be operational in the 2" quarter of 2006.

| wish to know the following please: &
Q

1 When did the EPA notify AVR Safeway that it \xéi)ld receive the license?

2 Why wasn't an EIS required for the fuelﬁ@ﬁdmg facility?

Q
&\ ®\
| am making a request for the aquk(\fﬁ?ormatton under the AIE 90/313/EEC and
under Directive 2003/4/EC (& %«\0)
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Yours truly, éé\

-&Q\. (A\
elél fjordan.
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